
 

 

 
 

Chief Operating Officer, 
Saolta University Health Care Group, 
Old Nurses Home,  
Newcastle Road, 
Galway University Hospital,  

                     

 

1st July 2019 

Deputy Denis Naughten 
Dáil Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 
 
To ask the Minister for Health the waiting times for paediatric occupational therapists in the Saolta 

area; the number of paediatric occupational therapists employed in the Saolta area; the locations of 

same; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Denis Naughten 

 
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question/Public Representation which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.  I 
have examined the matter and the following outlines the position. 
 
The Saolta University Hospital Group does not hold a waiting list for Paediatric Occupational therapy as there 
are no Paediatric Occupational Therapists currently working in the Saolta Hospital Group. 
 

 
I trust this information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries please contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
_________________ 
Ann Cosgrove, 
Chief Operations Officer, 
Saolta University Health Care Group 

 
 


